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Docket %o, 50-346

MEMORANDUM FOR: Ocomenfc 8. Yassalio, Assistant Director for Light
Water Reactors, UPM

FROM: Richard H, Vollmer, Assistant Director for Site
Analysis, OSE

SUBJECT: DAVIS-BESSE UNIT NO. 1 SER SUPPLEMENT

PLANT NAME: ODavis-Besse Unit le. 1
LICENSING STAGE: OL

UUCKET NUMBER: 50-346

HILESTOME NUMBER: 27-31
RESPOUSIBLE BRANCH: LWR Mo, 1
PROJECT MANAGER: L, Engle
REQUESTED COMPLETICN DATE: ASAP
REVIEW STATUS: AAD Review Complete

Attached is the Accidunt Analysis Branch SER Supplement containing cur
evaluation of the Javis-8esse unit lo., 1 fuel handiing accident inside
of containment, Althougn the applicant did not provide an analysis
assuming automatic rapid containment isoiation or manual swiilcning to
an ESF grade filtration sysiem, we concluce tnhat the present plant
systens for mitigating the consequences of & fuel handling accident
are acceptable and that the postulated accident doses are wail within
the guidelines of 10 CFR Part 10C,

This analysis was performed by C. Ferrell, Site Aralyst, Secticon 3,
Accident Analysfs Sranch,

y vl'

Richard H, Yollmer, Assistant Jirector
for Site Analysis

Oivision of Site Safety and
Envircnmental Analysis
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